NEW MEXICO
ENVIRONMENT DEPARTMENT

Hazardous Waste Bureau
2905 Rodeo Park Drive East, Building 1

Michelle Lujan Grisham Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505-6313 James C. Kenney
Governor Phone (505) 476-6000 Fax (505) 476-6030 Cabinet Secretary

Howie C. Morales WWW.ENV.NM.EOV Jennifer J. Pruett
Lt. Governor Deputy Secretary

MAY 20 2020

Gregory Sosson, Acting Manager Sean Dunagan, Project Manager
Carlsbad Field Office Nuclear Waste Partnership LLC
Department of Energy P.O. Box 2078

P.O. Box 3090 Carlshad, New Mexico 88221-2078

Carlsbad, New Mexico 88221-3090

RE: INCORPORATION OF CLASS 1 PERMIT MODIFICATION
WASTE ISOLATION PILOT PLANT
EPA 1.D. NumBER NM4890139088

Dear: Messrs. Sosson and Dunagan:

The New Mexico Environment Department (“NMED”) acknowledges receipt of a Class 1 modification,
not requiring prior agency approval, to the Waste Isolation Pilot Plant (“WIPP”) Hazardous Waste Facility
Permit (“Permit”). On April 21, 2020, the Department of Energy (“DOE”) and Nuclear Waste Partnership
(“NWP”) (collectively the “Permittees”) submitted the modification which contained the following two
items:

e ltem 1: “Revise List of Resource Conservation and Recovery Act Emergency Coordinators”

e [tem 2: “Revise Figures to Reflect Property Protection Area Fence Change”
NMED has reviewed the two-item Class 1 modification, and it has been incorporated into the Permit and
is effective as requested by the Permittees under the conditions specified in 20.4.1.900 NMAC

(incorporating 40 CFR §270.42(a)(1)). The current Permit can be found on the NMED WIPP Information
Page at https://www.env.nm.gov/hazardous-waste/wipp/.
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Messrs. Sosson and Dunagan

If you have any questions regarding this letter, please contact Ricardo Maestas of my staff at (505) 476-
6050.

Sincerely,

Mealane "B

Kevin Pierard
Chief
Hazardous Waste Bureau

cc: R. Maestas, NMED HWB
D. Biswell, NMED HWB
M. McLean, NMED HWB
C. Catechis, NMED DOE/OB
L. King, EPA Region 6
T. Peake, EPA ORIA
File: WIPP ‘20



